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MEMORANDUM #04-58 

TO: 	  Administrators, Exceptional Student Education 

FROM:	 Michele Polland 

SUBJECT:	 Technical Assistance Paper 2004-21 - Serving Prekindergarten 
Children with Disabilities in School Readiness Public and 
Community-Based Settings 

We are pleased to provide the attached Technical Assistance Paper 2004-21 entitled, 
“Serving Prekindergarten Children with Disabilities in School Readiness Public and 
Community-Based Settings.”  This paper was previously provided in draft to school 
district staff and executive directors of school readiness coalitions for review and 
comment. 

If you have additional questions, please contact Cathy Bishop, Program Specialist, 
Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services.  Ms. Bishop may be reached by 
calling 850/245-0478 or via electronic mail at cathy.bishop@fldoe.org. 

MP/cbm 

Attachment 

cc: 	 Contact Persons, Prekindergarten Programs for Children with Disabilities 
Executive Directors, School Readiness Coalitions 
Members, Florida Partnership Board for School Readiness 
State Advisory Committee for the Education of Exceptional Students 
Gladys Wilson 
Lee Cross 
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Acting Chief 
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